Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-3044880-3951449
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 1

Total $84.00

Approved items

] % Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6)
: $84.00 | Qty: 1
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Frequently bought together

This item: Mobil 1 Mobil 1 15W-50
94002 15W-50 Advanced Full
Synthetic Motor Oi... Synthetic Motor Oi...

https://www.amazon.com/Mobil-94002-15W-50-Synthetic-Motor/dp/BO000COPC9S/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=2X96NECDKPQ8W&keywords=15w50%2B...

Best Sellers  Parts -

15w50 mobil 1 £5

Accessories ~ Tools & Equipment -

Mobil 1 94002 15W-50
Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart
(Pack of 6)

Visit the Mobil 1 Store
369 ratings
| 14 answered guestions

$8392 (3262/r102)

Pay $13.99/month for 6 months, interest-free upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card

Size: 1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack of 6)

1 Quart (32 Ounces)

5 options from $21.62

1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack

. of 6)

. $83.92

| ($2.62/Fl Oz}

Viscosity 15W-50

Brand Mobil 1

Liquid 192 Fluid Ounces
Volume

Package Bottle
Information

About this item

e Part number: 122377

e Fit type: Universal Fit

e Package Weight: 5.534 kilograms

* Oem equivalent part number: 122377

» See more product details

6 Pack
139

36299 Jprifme

Sponsared

Total price: $158.21

Add all three to Cart

K&N Motorcycle Oil
Filter: High
Performance,...

Some of these items ship sooner
than the others.

Account & Lists » & Orders

Car Care *

Melling Oil Pump High Pressure...

31 5999 Jprime

Amazon.com: Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Qil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6) : Automotive

baturns 1

Motorcycle & Powersports © Truck *
10,228
Spansored
$8392 5262/r102)
FREE delivery November 25 -
28. Details

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
November 19. Order within 2
hrs 34 rins. Details

Setect delivery location
In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
@ Secure transaction

Ships from Calbestsupplies

Sold by Calbestsupplies
Return policy: Returnable until
Jan 31, 2023

Add to List

New (3) from
$79.88 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$84.00 (3265 /102 AddtoCart
& FREE Shipping
Soid by: ZIC Sales

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Castrol 06037 Edge A3/B4 5W-30 Advanced Full Synthetic Motor Oil, 1 Quart,

fe)

Sponsored

Subtotal
$25.00
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